ORDER: AUTHORIZE FULL TIME EMPLOYMENT OF SOLID WASTE
LABORER PATRICK JOINER WITH A SALARY OF $30,600.00
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 22,2019

Motion was made by Mike Roberts, duly seconded by David Rikard, to authorize
full time employment of solid waste laborer, Patrick Joiner, with a salary of $30,600.00
effective January 22, 2019.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted yes
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted ves
Supervisor David Rikard, voted yes
Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted ves
Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yes

After the vote, President Busby, declared the motion carried, this the 22™ day of
January, 2019.
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MEMORANDUM

January 18, 2019

To: Lafayette County Board of Supervisors

From: lisa Carwyle
County Administrator

Re:  Solid Waste Department Employees

Jody Harrison is requesting to hire Patrick Joiner as a solid waste laborer with a salary of
$30,600.00, effective January 22, 2019. The Board will vote to spread this on the
minutes at the January 22, 2019 board meeting.



